



LATOYA WOOTEN

123 Liberty St Eastman Ga
(478)538-0210
registerednurse9108@gmail.com

Compassionate, Diligent Registered Nurse with over 15 years of active experience. Reliable ethical healthcare provider with the ability to stay calm and intervene during crises. I have excellent clinical and nursing skills, with thorough knowledge of all aspects of nursing. Great Nurse to Physician work collaboration to provide the best quality care. Highly experienced travel nurse, adept at aiding critical procedures and pain management.

WORK EXPERIENCE

RN(Med-Surg)

06/2019 to 09/2019
Houston Valley Hospital
Kingston Tennessee
Oncology

RN

09/2019 to 12/2019
Tallahassee Memorial
Tallahassee Fl
Neuro Step Down

RN

03/2020 to 05/2020
Hospital Central
Connecticut
Covid Unit

RN

09/2020 to Present
Bethesda/ St Joseph
St Paul Minnesota
Covid Unit

RN

03/2006 to Present
Houston County Medical Center
Warner Robin's Ga

Med-Surg

SKILLS

Antibiotic Therapy - 10+ years

Catherization - 10+ years

Dressing change Dressing application - 10+ years

Administration Of medications - 10+ years

Excellent I.V. - 10+ years

Communication Documentation - 10+ years

Gastronomy Care - 10+ years

EDUCATION

Southern Regional College,

Bachelor's

Science in Nursing

Thomasville Ga

2018

Georgia Military College

Associate

Applied Science

Warner Robin's, Ga

2016

Abraham Baldwin Agricultural College,

Bachelor's

Registered Nursing bridge program. 2017 Core Classes

Tifton ,Ga

2017

Heart of Georgia Technical College,

Associate

Licensed Practical Nurse

Dublin ,Ga

2005